
 
 

City of Kelowna 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

DATE:  January 22, 2004 
FILE:  3730-01 
 
TO:  City Manager 
 
FROM:  Subdivision Approving Officer 
 
RE:  Appointments to the Board of Variance 
______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council appoint Larry Chalmers as a member of the Board of Variance for a 
twenty-three month term commencing January 14, 2004 and expiring December 31, 
2005; 
 
AND THAT Council confirm the previous appointments of Peter Chataway, Friedrich 
Goldammer, Shirley Staley, and James Stuart as members of the Board of Variance for 
terms expiring December 31, 2005. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Changes to the Local Government Act in March 2003 gave Council the authority to 
appoint all five (5) members of a Board of Variance.  The present Board has been short 
a member following the resignation of Wilma Kennedy in March 2003.  Mr. Chalmers has 
put his name forward for consideration for this vacant position.  It is recommended that 
the previous appointments of current members be confirmed and that all terms expire at 
the end of 2005, as is the case for other Council committee appointments. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Subdivision Approving Officer 
 
/scf 


